
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
Ray Kennedy 
RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Good morning Toni! Appreciate you checking into this for us. They will remain listed in MCD as Business 
Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Corporation, lnc., which is their registered name with the PSC. Thanks, N 

---0 rig in a I Mess a g e----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, April I O ,  2006 8:42 AM 
To: Uay Kennedy 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

They are registered in FL with the "a Minnesota Corporation, Inc." cross reference because there is a different 
corporation with that name "Business Productivity Solutions, Inc." doing business in FL. 

No name change is required. They just made,a note that they consider themselves to operate as "Business 
Productivity Solutions, Inc." in other states outside of Florida and can receive mail with that name. 

Toni 
Ci*w 

----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, April I O ,  2006 7 5 1  AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

'OPC Please check with this company and see if they want a name change. 

---0 rig i na 1 Mess ag e----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 738  AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC I 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 7:17:52 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota Corporation, fnc. - MCD update 
form for Company Code TJ965; handwritten in "mailing name" area is the name "Business Productivity 
Solutions, Inc."; with attached letter dated 3/27/06 forwarding MCD update form. [CCA note: No request for 
name change was included with filing.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file:IIL:\PSC\LI BRARMFI LI NGS\O6\02964-06 
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Document ID = 02964-06 
Document Filed 04/03/06 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in WordPerfect or other 
form a ts . 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see 
the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred 
version and the document will open. 

If you need to cutlpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How TQ menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-C to copy, and 
using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responseheply is necessary. 
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